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	ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
                                 SUPPORTING COMMUNITIES 


	To:
	Joshua Ogunleye, Planning Officer, Development Management, 5 Pancras Square

	From:
	Edward Davis (Environmental Health Officer)

	Date:
	23 December 2020

	Re:
	11 Briardale Gardens London NW3 7PN

	Proposal:
	Erection of rear garden shed with associated landscaping, eretion front bin and bike store, replacement of front fencing and associated landscaping. and the renewal of front elevation render

	Reference:
	Planning application ref. 2020/2759/P

	Key Points:
	The proposals are acceptable in environmental health terms


ENVIRONEMTAL HEALTH OBERVATIONS
The site is located at 11 Briardale Gardens in London (NW3 7PN) within a predominantly residential area. A new condenser unit is proposed to serve the property as part of a refurbishment of the building.
The nearest noise sensitive window is located on the eastern façade of the neighboring property to the west at 13 Briardale Gardens.

Initially the condenser was to be installed at high level on the wall between the

dwellings. This presented a number of problems regarding the control of noise, the size and weight of the enclosure required, the difficulty for maintenance access and the general aesthetic appearance.

In order to circumvent these problems, it was suggested that the condenser be

repositioned at low level within the garden area. The condenser has now been

designed within the garden outhouse. The proposed plant will serve a residential property and therefore has the potential to operate at any time during the day and night-time periods

Acoustically the condenser is now 10m away from the above dwelling, and also 10m distant from any other dwellings.

Appropriate noise guidelines have been followed within the report such as Noise Policy Statement for England, National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), Planning Practice Guidance on Noise, Camden Council’s Local Plan, version June 2017 and BS 4142:2014.

The cumulative plant noise levels at the nearest noise sensitive receptors have been predicted within the submitted acoustic assessessment . The predictions have been correctly based on the plant operating at full duty against both the day and night-time criteria to ensure a robust assessment.

The assessment shows that, when attenuated, plant noise levels comply with the proposed design criteria and would therefore meet the London Borough of Camden’s usual requirements.

It is not recommended within the submission that the plant, and any connected ducts and pipes, is resiliently isolated to reduce the risk of vibration but can be dealt with by way of appropriate conditioning. 
The assessment shows that the proposed plant will comply with the London Borough of Camden’s requirements and therefore are acceptable in environmental health terms for noise and vibration.

Suggested conditions:

The external noise level emitted from plant, machinery or equipment at the development hereby approved shall be lower than the typical background noise level by at least 10dBA, by 15dBA where the source is tonal, as assessed according to BS4142:2014 at the nearest and/or most affected noise sensitive premises, with all machinery operating together at maximum capacity.

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of neighbouring noise sensitive receptors in accordance with the requirements of policies A1 and A4 of the London Borough of Camden Local Plan 2017.

Prior to use, machinery, plant or equipment and ducting at the development shall be mounted with proprietary anti-vibration isolators and fan motors shall be vibration isolated from the casing and adequately silenced and maintained as such.

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of the adjoining premises and the area generally in accordance with the requirements of policies A1 and A4 of the London Borough of Camden Local Plan 2017. 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards 

Edward Davis 

Pollution Planning Officer

Supporting Communities

London Borough of Camden

Telephone:   02079745550/ Mobile: 07967 652382
_1076324574.doc



